Kotykova Gabriela

od: Radmila Sedlarova <radmila.sedlarova@merckgroup.com>
Odeslano: 5. srpna 2016 15:06

Komu: Kotykovéa Gabriela

Kopie: Soukal Adam; Stengl Milan

Predmét: RE: objednavka ¢. 1600000466

Dobry den,

Dékuiji za objednavku.
Preji hezky den
Ing. Radmila Sedlarova

Sales specialist
Life Science

Merck

Merck spol. s r.o. | Na Hiebenech II 1718/10 | 140 00 Praha | Ceska republika
Mobile: +420 602 281 061 | E-mail: radmila.sedlarova@merckgroup.com
www.merckmillipore.com

Mandatory information can be found at: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories

Experience our products at www.merckmillipore.com

25 let M

na ceskemn Erhu

From: Kotykova Gabriela [mailto:Gabriela.Kotykova@Ifp.cuni.cz]

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Radmila Sedlarova <radmila.sedlarova@merckgroup.com>

Cc: Soukal Adam <Adam.Soukal @Ifp.cuni.cz>; Stengl Milan <Milan.Stengl@Ifp.cuni.cz>
Subject: objednavka ¢. 1600000466

Importance: High

Dobry den,

v priloze Vam zasilam objednavku. Na faktufe uvadéjte ¢islo objednavky.

V pFipadé, Ze uvedené nebude, fakturu neuhradime. Prosim potvrdte pfijeti objednavky (dle zakona ¢. 340/3015 Sb.)
bez tohoto potvrzeni, neni objednavka G¢inna.

Dékuji za vyfizeni a preji pékny den

Gabriela Kotykova

referent ekonomického oddéleni
Univerzita Karlova

Lékarska fakulta v Plzni

Husova 3, 306 05 Plzen

Tel.: +420 377 593 421

e-mail: gabriela.kotykova@Ifp.cuni.cz




Upozorrni:

Neni-li v této zpra¥ vyslovi# uvedeno jinak, ma tato E-mailova zprava nebogg|ohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato zprava jefii p/ilohy v Zadném ohledu Univerzitu Karlov
nicemu nezavazuji. Text této zpravy nebo jejidiolp neni navrhem na uz&ni smlouvy, anisijetim p-ipadného navrhu na uz&eni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanimegmjicim
k uzaveni jakékoliv smlouvy a nezakladé&gsmluvni odpaddnost Univerzity Karlovy v Praze.

Disclaimer:

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail mgegincluding any attached files) is intended pufer informational purposes and does not représehinding agreement on the part
of Charles University in Prague. The text of thisssage and its attachments cannot be consideracesposal to conclude a contract, nor the accepéaof a proposal to conclude a
contract, nor any other legal act leading to cortihg any contract; nor does it create any pre-cantual liability on the part of Charles University Prague.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a
result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment
thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not
accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click http://www.merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish and Portuguese versions of this disclaimer.




